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FAIRMONT BROADCASTERS, INC. STATION FAIRMONT, W. VA,

October 15, 1955

Kermit Geary
R. D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pa.

Dear Mr. Geary:

This will confirm your report of reception of WICS 'en October
10 from 2:16 A.M. to 2:39 A.M. Eastern Standard Time.

As a result of this test, and due to information provided
by you and numerous other D.X.ers, WICS will be operating twenty-four
hours daily, Tuesday thru Sunday beginning October 2, 1955.

Thanks for your report of reception.

Very truly yours,

Lo Fcte

Don Tucker

Vice President

Fairmont Broadcasting Co.
WTCS
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